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December 9, 1969

Re: No. 53 - Baird v. Bar of Arizona 

Dear Chief:

Pursuant to your suggestion on the Bench today,
I recommend that our Clerk be instructed to request the parties
to supplement the record in the above case as follows:

"The Chief Justice has requested
me to inform the parties that the Court would
like to have the record in this case supplemented
by filing that part of the Bar Committee's file
containing the answers of the petitioner to Question
25 of the Bar questionnaire. This request is made
pursuant to the Chief Justice's understanding that
when the matter was raised at the oral argument
there was no objection by either party to this
course. "

If this meets with your approval, I suggest that you
pass these instructions along to our Clerk.

Sincerely,

174t

The Chief Justice
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